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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: December 16, 2009
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM:  Patricia L. Brady, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulation ﬁa / L
Lisa Bennett, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 090185-WU, Application for grandfather certificate to operate water
utility in St. Johns County by Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor, Inc.

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-09-0752-PAA-WS, issued November 16, 2009, in the event
no protest was filed to the Commission’s proposed agency action, the docket was to remain open
for staff’s verification and approval of customer notice of the Commission-approved
Miscellaneous Service Charges. Once these actions were complete, the docket should bé closed
administratively.

A Consummating Order was issued on December 14, 2009 and an affidavit of noticing
customers of Comm1sswn-approved Mlscellaneous Service Charges was filed on December 15,
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